
 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Police Commissioners 

FROM: Linda Bernard, Esq., Chairperson Policy Committee 

DATE: October 21, 2025 

RE: Policy Committee Meeting Memo 

 

Dear Colleagues, 
 

On behalf of the Board of Police Commissioners (BOPC) Policy Committee, please find the key updates 
from the committee meeting held on October 21, 2025: 

 

Board Attendees: Committee Chairperson Linda Bernard, BOPC Chairperson Eva Dewaelsche, 
Commissioner Willie Burton 

 
Community/Committee Attendees: Lydia Garnier – BOPC Secretary, Felecia Tyson – BOPC Executive 
Policy Manager, BOPC Administrative Assistant – Armani Arnold, Deputy Chief Michael Parrish, Deputy 
Chief Mark Bliss    
 
Action Items: The Policy Committee, led by Chairperson Linda Bernard, moved and approved the 
following to be presented before the full Board for a vote on Thursday, October 23, 2025. 

• Policy Directive 403.5 – Drug and Controlled Substance Abuse 

In compliance with the motion adopted by the full Board on September 25, 2025, the 30-day review of 
the extended directives listed below was completed during the Policy Committee meeting held on 
October 21, 2025. 

o Policy Directive 201.11 – Use of Force/Detainee Injury Reporting/Investigation  

o Policy Directive 202.2 – Search and Seizure 

o Policy Directive 203.5 – Juveniles and School Incidents  

o Policy Directive 204.3 – Operating While Intoxicated Policy  

o Policy Directive 305.4 – Transportation of Detainees  

The next Policy Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 5, 2025 at 4:00 pm.  

 


